LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 9, 2005
TO: Honorable Norma Chavez, Chair, House Committee on Border and International Affairs
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: SB183 by Lucio (Relating to the appointment, operation, and recommendations of the Border
Trade Advisory Committee.), As Engrossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill amends the Transporation Code to require the border commerce coordinator to serve asthe
presiding officer of the Border Trade Advisory Committee and the Transportation Commission to
appoint members of the committee. It also requires the Texas Department of Transportation to address
the implementation of the committee's recommendations and update the International Trade Corridor
Plan biennially. It is anticipated that the provisions of the bill can be carried out with existing
resources.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies: 307 Secretary of State, 601 Department of Transportation
L BB Staff: JOB, CL, NR, KJG
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